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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VASHINCTON, OC, 20463 Ria-3

April 25, 1596

Raymond J. Ellls, Treagurar
Lincoln Society of Alaska
P.0C. Box 19002

Anchorege, AK 99519

Identification Number: 00281311
Referenca: Yaar Bnd Raport (7/1/95-12/31/95)
Dear Mr. Ellis:

This leatter is to inform you that aa of April 24, 1996, the
Commis=ion has not received your response to our raquest for
additional informaticn, dated April 3, 19926. This notice regquests
information essential to full public diaclosure of your federal
alection campalgn finances. To ansura compliance with provisions

c¢f the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to
this request (copy anclogad).

If no response iz recaived within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Comission may <hoose to Inltlate aundit

or legal enforcemant action.

If wyou should have any guastiona realated to this matter,
please contact J.F, Andre® on our toll-free number (4007 424-%530
or gur lacal numbar (£02) 210-35B0.

Sinceraly,

P o e

John D. Gibson
Appletant S5taff Director
Reaporte Analyerise Divieion

Encloaure

Cadalranng the Carmrisiion 5 Ak Arriversan

¥ESTEEDAY, TODAT AND TCIMUREDAY
CECPAICATED: T3 KEEFING T1IE PLIBH IC IMFCORMET)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2
WASHINGTIN, [,C, 20463 R0

AFR 3 1996

Raymond J. Ellia, Treasurer
Lincoln Boclety cf Alaska
P.0. Box 19uuzg

Anchorage, AR 95519

Identificaticn Humber: CO0281311 2
Rafaranca:  ¥ear End Repoxrt (7/1/95-12731/95)
Dear Mr. Ellis:

Thi=s letter is prompted by the Commission’s prelimina
reviaw of the reporifs) refsrenced abova, The review raise
questions concerning certain information ceontained 1in thea
report(e). An ltemization follows:

=The total listed on Lins 7, Column B of the Summary
Paga appaars to be incorrect. Pleaae be advimad that
you ahouid add the “Cmlendar Year-to-Date® total from
¥nur previcus report to the currant "Total This Period”
igura from Column A4 to derive the correct Line 7,
Column B total. Flaags amand your rapsrt and any
subsequent reports that may be affected by this
correction.

=¥Your calculations for Line &, Column B appear to be
incorrect. FBES calculations disclose this amount{s) to
ke $25,935. Flease provide the corrected total(e) on
the Summary Page.

A written response or an amendment to your original I&purl:[ni

correcting the above problamie) should be filad with the Federa

Election Commiaaion within fiftaean [15]) d4da of tha dats of thia
letter, If you need amsistance, please feel free to contact me on

gu; ;:nél&.—free number, (B00) 424-9530). My local number ies (202)
1 - 5 r

Rapi
Reporte Analysia Pivisieon

Celabraling the Cormmipsion’s 2000 Amlversary

TESTERDHY, TOOAY AMND TORR BN
DECHRCATED T KEDPING THE PUIBLIC INFORMED
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